



PERSONAL PROFILE

Ryan Dalisay was born in Miami, Florida and found his passion for graphic design early in his life in the sixth grade and has been designing ever since. Ryan's main passion and occupation is graphic design and illustration. Starting off from logo sketches, graffiti, and club flyers to branding, publications, clothing, signage, and event marketing, Ryan has a strong work ethic going from sketchbook concepting to creating strong digital artwork on the computer.

CAREER HISTORY

BATES CREATIVE GROUP *Apr 2008-Jan 2009*
Silver Spring, MD

Art Director/Graphic Designer – **Full-time**

Designed/paginated publications, print creative for advertisements, branding, media kits, posters, etc, as well as event marketing concept and design.

www.batescreativegroup.com

BET NETWORKS *Jul 2007-Aug 2007*
Washington, DC

Graphic Designer – **Freelance**

Designed print creative for new television shows, logo concepts, signage, and advertisements in a very fast-paced working environment. www.bet.com

THINKFUN, INC. *May 2007-Jul 2007*
Alexandria, VA

Production Manager – **Freelance**

Designed and created production templates, packaging, catalogs, and game pieces for children's games. www.thinkfun.com

DISCOVERY COMMUNICATIONS, INC. *Feb 2006-Feb 2007*
Silver Spring, MD

Graphic Designer – **Freelance**

Designed print advertisements, logos, press kits, invitations, e-vites, signage, and other collateral for television programs and Discovery corporate events.

www.discovery.com

KNIGHT PUBLISHING *2004-2005*
Orlando, FL

Graphic Designer – **Part-time**

Designed newspaper advertisements, page layouts, as well as in-house advertisements in a very quick-working environment.

TRANSIT:1 DESIGN, INC. *2001-2003*
Boca Raton, FL

Co-Founder/Art Director/Graphic Designer – **Part-time**

Developed concepts and designs for various clients, as well as in-house graphic design productions.

www.transit1design.com

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA *2000-2005*
Orlando, FL

BFA – Graphic Design

DESIGN & ARCHITECTURE SENIOR HIGH *1996-2000*
Miami, FL

Graphic Design Track

SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

GRAPHICS

Photoshop, Illustrator, ImageReady, GoLive, Dreamweaver, Acrobat, Adobe InDesign, QuarkXPress, Word, Excel, PowerPoint

AUDIO AND VIDEO

AfterEffects, Flash, Final Cut Pro, Premiere, DVD Studio Pro

PLATFORM

Macintosh and PC